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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		May 8, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 25-RFQ-033

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:


	VE-REN1701/DSHS4001/
ESD1702
	500 SW 7th St. Renton, WA 98057

	VE-SSD3902/DSHS2061/
ESD3902
	1925 Morgan Rd Sunnyside, WA 98944

	DSHS3009
	3000 Rockefeller Ave, Admin East, 6th Floor                               Everett, WA 98201

	DSHS1070
	425 E Main St, Suite 500  Othello, WA 98344

	DSHS6146
	760 Ocean Beach Hwy, Suite G Longview, WA 98632

	DOLC0603
	Camas Auto Licensing 
3252 NE 3rd Ave, #5, Camas, WA 98607 

	DOCSSD1
	 2201 E Edison Rd Suite 3, Sunnyside WA 98944-9214
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DSHS2061-Sunnyside DEMARC-Lan Room Floor Plan.pdf
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DSHS1070_Othello - Floor map.pdf
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DSHS6146_Longview-AAA Floor Plan.pdf
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